Rockville Town Council Meeting Minutes for January 28, 2013

The Rockville Town Council met on January 28, 2013 for the regularly scheduled meeting in the Town Hall at 7:00pm. Those in attendance were Josh Sorrels, Parke Swaim, Steve Waltz, Liddy Dowd Wright and Mike Stites. Debra Ackerman was absent.

Requests to be on the agenda included Gene Walls and Lisa Wilcox. Lisa Wilcox stated her concern regarding speeders on Michigan Street. Rodney stated the RPD will increase its presence in the area especially during school hours. Gene Walls stated his opinion that the Town is responsible for the

Steve (m)/Josh (2) to approve the minutes from the January 14, 2013 meeting. All voted aye. Motion carried.

There were no transfers, appropriation of funds or additional appropriations to discuss.

Parke (m)/Steve (2) to approve claims. All voted aye. Motion carried.

Chad stated Midwest Contracting has finished the roofing project for all Town buildings. Additional repair work was needed for the pavilion and the plant. Parke(m)/Steve(2) to approve the additional cost (\$4,227.80)associated with the roof repair. Chad stated the utility poles for the three-phase line to the well fields will arrive next week and the tree trimming project will start the week of January 22, 2013. The REMC Pole Contract has been signed by all involved parties. Chad recommended Josh Martin for the Light IV position. Parke(m)/Josh(2) to approve Chad's recommendation to hire Josh Martin starting at \$12.00/hour. All voted aye. Motion carried.

Bill McMichael reported for the RPD. Bill reported a foot pursuit that resulted in the use of the officer's tazer. The officer had minor injuries and the case was submitted to the Prosecutor's office. Josh(m)/Parke(2) the purchase of laptop computer screens to replace the broken screens in the mobile laptops. All voted aye. Motion carried. The e-ticket scanners were returned to Quality office products and the Town received a \$979.00 credit. Steve(m)/Josh(2) the reimbursement for the cost of the refurbished scanners and brackets to Rodney. All voted aye. Motion carried. Bill also presented the UCR Code Report, Incident Frequency Report and the Department activity over the past two years.

Steve stated that Structure Point prepared the reclassification paperwork and it had been mailed to INDOT. Steve presented a resolution on vacating right of way (see attached). Steve(m)/Josh(2) to approve the resolution. All voted aye. Motion carried. Steve discussed having Structure Point assist with deeming local properties structurally unsound. Steve(m)/Josh(2) to approve Steve contacting Structure Point and request Task Order for this project. All voted aye. Motion carried.

An Executive Session was scheduled for Friday, January 18 at 12:30 to discuss the 2013 Building Commissioner contract and salary ordinance.

Steve(m)/Josh(2) to allow the Covered Bridge Gateway Trails organization to use the Community Hall once/month free of charge. All voted aye. Motion carried.

Josh(m)/Steve(2) to allow West Central Indiana Economic Development District to use the Community Hall to provide services for senior citizens. All voted aye. Motion carried.

Josh (m)/Parke (2) to adjourn meeting.

ATTEST:

Rockville Town Council

Clerk-Treasurer